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From: Allen, Robert G. [Robert. Allen@dlapiper.com]

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2008 8:38 AM

To: Mikelle Morra; mohamed@barrygroupinternational.com
Cc: George Li

Subject: RE: Section 214 Application

Ms. Morra:

Further to our discussion and your message, Mr. Barry is a citizen of Egypt. He presently has an application

pending for U.S. citizenship.
if you need any further information, please don't hesitate to contact me.
Regards,

Bob Allen

From: Mikelle Morra [mailto:Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 4:13 PM

To: Allen, Robert G.; mohamed@barrygroupinternational.com
Cc: George Li

Subject: Section 214 Application

Mr. Allen,
Can you please confirm the citizenship of Mr. Mohamed Barry?

Thank you,
Mikelle

Mikelle Morra

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or
legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of
its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
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Janeese Parker

From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2009 5:06 PM

To:  'robertallen@dlapiper.com’; 'tlynch@telecomlawyers.com'
Subject: FCC 214 Granted

ITC-214-20081007-00451 Blue Apple Telecom Corporation
ITC-214-20080902-00414 Barry Group International, Inc.

We have received notification from Team Telecom that their evaluation of your application is complete.
We have, therefore, granted the above applications in IBFS. You may begin providing service the day
following the grant. These applications will be included on our next Actions Taken Public Notice,
which will be published on Thursday, February 12, 2009. You may obtain a copy of the Public Notice
via IBFS upon release.

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202) 418-0707

E-mail: Janeese. Parker@fcc.gov
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Sofield, Richard [Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov]
Sent:  Thursday, February 05, 2009 3:19 PM

To: David Krech; Francis Gutierrez; George Li; Howard Griboff; James Ball; Janeese Parker; JoAnn
Sutton; Jodi Cooper; Susan OConnell; Mary.Wheaton2@usdoj.gov

Subject: [TT] Barry Group Clearance

Team Telecom has no comment on application number ITC-214-20080902-00414 (Barry Group).
If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

United States Department of Justice

W-(202) 514-0945
M-(202) 598-3134
P-(877) 481-4512
F-(202) 353-3364
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Sofield, Richard [Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 11:13 AM

To: David Krech; Francis Gutierrez; George Li; Howard Griboff; James Ball, Janeese Parker; JoAnn
Sutton; Jodi Cooper; Susan OConnell; Wheaton, Mary (NSD); Saari, Christina; Ongman, Joanne

Subject: RE: RETRACTION!!!! - [TT] Barry Group Clearance

OK.
This is our internal mix-up. We'll see what we can do using other avenues.

Thanks.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

United States Department of Justice

W-(202) 514-0945
M-(202) 598-3134
P-(877) 481-4512
F-(202) 353-3364

From: David Krech [mailto:David.Krech@fcc.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 11:06 AM

To: Sofield, Richard; Francis Gutierrez; George Li; Howard Griboff; James Ball; Janeese Parker; JoAnn Sutton;
Jodi Cooper; Susan OConnell; Wheaton, Mary (NSD); Saari, Christina; Ongman, Joanne

Subject: RE: RETRACTION!!!! -- [TT] Barry Group Clearance

We granted the application in IBFS yesterday, after we received your email, and notified the applicant about the
grant.

From: Sofield, Richard [mailto:Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 10:57 AM

To: Sofield, Richard; David Krech; Francis Gutierrez; George Li; Howard Griboff; James Ball; Janeese Parker;
JoAnn Sutton; Jodi Cooper; Susan OConnell; Wheaton, Mary (NSD); Saari, Christina; Ongman, Joanne
Subject: RETRACTION!!!! -- [TT] Barry Group Clearance

Importance: High

Hello guys.
I've just come into some information about this matter that we need to run down before it clears.

| hope it is not too late to retract this clearance. It has not been published yet has it?

2/9/2009



RETRACTION! !!! -- [TT] Barry Group Clearance

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

United States Department of Justice

W-(202) 514-0945
M-(202) 598-3134
P-(877) 481-4512
F-(202) 353-3364

From: Sofield, Richard
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2009 3:19 PM

Page 2 of 2

To: 'David Krech'; 'Francis Gutierrez'; George Li; 'howard.griboff@fcc.gov'; 'James Ball'; Janeese Parker; 'Joann Ekblad'; ‘jodi.cooper@fcc.gov’;

'Susan OConnell’; Wheaton, Mary (NSD) (Mary.Wheaton@SMOJMD.USDOJ.gov)

Subject: [TT] Barry Group Clearance

Team Telecom has no comment on application number ITC-214-20080902-00414 (Barry Group).

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

United States Department of Justice

W-(202) 514-0945
M-(202) 598-3134
P-(877) 481-4512
F-(202) 353-3364

2/9/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: George Li
Sent:  Wednesday, September 24, 2008 10:47 AM

To: '‘Ongman, Joanne'; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Jodi Cooper; Francis Gutierrez; Howard Griboff:
JoAnn Sutton; Janeese Parker
Cc: James Ball; 'Wheaton, Mary (NSD)'; 'Sofield, Richard'; 'Connors, John'

Subject: RE: [TT] FCC application status for the week of September 22, 2008

Please remove Penny Mason from the distribution list, and add Janeese Parker to.
Thanks to Dave.

From: Ongman, Joanne [mailto:Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2008 10:35 AM
To: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Jodi Cooper; Francis Gutierrez; Howard Griboff; JoAnn Sutton;

Penny Mason
Cc: James Ball; Wheaton, Mary (NSD); Sofield, Richard; Connors, John
Subject: Re: [TT] FCC application status for the week of September 22, 2008

Good Morning:

Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS request that the following applications referenced in EB 2008-40 be
REMOVED from streamline:

ITC-214-20080829-00417 - Novanet Inc.
ITC-214-20080902-00414 - Barry Group International, Inc

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Joanne P. Ongman
202-514-0661

9/25/2008
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Janeese Parker

From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2008 2:37 PM

To: 'tlynch@telecomlawyers.com’; 'robert.allen@dlapiper.com’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; JoAnn Sutton; James Ball; 'alex.daman@dhs.gov';

'greg.pinto@dhs.gov'; 'John.Connors@usdoj.gov'; 'douglas.daniels@dhs.gov';
"TTelecom@usdoj.gov'; 'Thomas.Doyle@associates.dhs.gov'; 'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov';
‘Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.goVv'; 'lettsw@state.gov'; 'Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov';
'dklein1@leo.gov'; 'Mary.Wheaton2@usdoj.gov'; 'Richard.Sofield2 @usdoj.goVv'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined
Attachments: DOC-285668A1.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Read
'tlynch@telecomlawyers.com'
'robert.allen@dlapiper.com’

George Li Read: 9/26/2008 2:38 PM
David Krech

Susan OConnell

JoAnn Sutton

James Ball

‘alex.daman@dhs.goVv'
'greg.pinto@dhs.gov'
'John.Connors@usdoj.gov'
'douglas.daniels@dhs.gov'
"TTelecom@usdoj.gov'
‘Thomas.Doyle@associates.dhs.gov'
‘Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov'
‘Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov'
'lettsw@state.gov'
'Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov'
'dkleinl@leo.goV'
'Mary.Wheaton2@usdoj.gov'
'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.goVv'

ITC-214-20080829-00417
Novanet Inc.

ITC-214-20080902-00414
Barry Group International, Inc

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on September 12, 2008 for
streamlined processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested
by the Executive Branch agencies of the United States that we remove the subject applications
from streamlined processing because of foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section
63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's Rules, we have removed these applications from streamlined
processing.

9/26/2008
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Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214
authorization is granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The
Executive Branch will contact you or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further
information. You can be assured that your application will be processed expeditiously upon
completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify you by e-mail when your application is
granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01312S (released September 26, 2008), is attached. If you
have any questions, please email:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fcc.goy,
David.Krech@fcc.gov, and George,Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: NNQN\, 418-0707

E-mail: Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov

9/26/2008



